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ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
Date: September 5, 2014 
 
RFB No: RFB:  VM-10-14/Windrow Turner 
 
Location: San Angelo, Texas 
 
Submission Deadline:  September 11, 2-14, 2:00 PM Local Time 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the specifications and 
contract documents from questions relating to this RFP: 
 
Questions/Answers: 
 

1. What waste(s) are being composted?   
 

• Human waste only - Windrows are constructed by mixing finished compost with a solids 
concentration of about 80% at a ratio of either 1:1 or 2:1 with the wet digested sludge. 

 
2. What is the annual volume/tons of waste being composted annually? 
 

•  From August 2013 to July 2014 approximately 11,460 cubic yards of anaerobically digested 
sludge with a solids concentration of approximately 21% was delivered to the composting 
facility.  The dry weight of the material averaged 1759 lbs/cubic yard.  

 
3. What is the size of the area for windrows? 

 
• Approximately 6.5 acres of concrete working surface 

 
4. How many total hours has it been used to date? 

 
• Hours as of Sept. 3rd:  2647 hrs 

 
5.  Can photos be provided? 

 
•  Photo request should sent to sapurch@cosatx.us/ 

 
6. Have any major replacements of major parts (engine, hydraulic drum drive pumps and/or motors, etc., 

been done? 
 

• Several Hydraulic pumps replaced, radiator replaced from animal damage (engine cooling), no 
other major components replaced 

 
• When will the City stop using the trade-in machine?  The City will make every effort to keep the 

machine in a similar condition as it was appraised (good working order).  However, operation of 
the machine will continue until its replacement is operation on site.  Bidders should 
appropriately plan the trade-in value around this aspect. 
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